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John Guthrie qu., _ : .

1411 u’mar’OI‘ : ’ e
Columbia Cellulo"e, - : - ' '
P, 0. Dox 1000,

PRINICE RUPERT, ’B. Ce.

Dear lir., Guthries Re: Licestone Deposit - ‘ .
Rurealon Inlad . : B

I havo beon authorised by Consciegood Lx-
plorations Co. Ltd., to contact your Firm in con-
noction with the dispoga’ of a Iease over Lot 2386,
in tho vicinity of Kumcalon Inlet, Ranﬂe L, Coast
District,

Certain assays and other c:xltremelv rcliable
Investigations reveal that the arca in question con-
talns a large quantity of high grado lirmostonc. In
tho knoulcuge that your Coopany utilizes an apprcciable
guentity of this material in your productlon DPIrOCCsSS,
vyou nay be Interasted in the Lease for a var iety of
rcasoni, not the least of which are the quality of tho
limestone itself, and its prozirity to Prince Rupert.

Tocaticns . : :
. The deposit 1is 1ocated'within an approxicate

toving distance of_25;m11c° £ Watson Island.

ﬂﬂlé;ﬁ: This favourable uOUlng advantage over the
prescnt source of supply at Toxada Island will therefore .

be an Inmportant consideration.

unnlidrs o
B, ¥ ey
The purity and ebundanco of the lircestone
he’d under this Loase 15 quite phenoronal. 3Samples
taken {rom various ’ocatiund at varying cepthq Teveal

: ; D h ractioqgl
anounts of rmagnosium carbonate in some. uamples.
ngy a few s pIos vere found a suggeauion of impregration
Y sand. , _ _ : .

Repovrals '

) Puring the course of c¢xploration, no evidence ;
has been found of ignoous intrusions or dykes, which |
would handicap this phase of tho opcrauion. %%e Ceposit f
is covered with a very hcavy grouth o; poss and sone ol
ticber, but genorally the overburden is nogligible, and | '

outcrops are extremely plentiful. Only a very short i
haul to loading facilities will be involved, aprroxim- o
ating 25 to 30 yards. ,




PN

’

lr. John Guthrie - - ' =2 - °  April 13th, 1960.

Yaviration ~nd Joadines
Along tha Vest coast of the sholtered

lagoon there is a sufliclent depth of water for
norrmal touing oporaticns, although tides may have

to be worked on occasion, Loading facllities would vrasent
no unuqual problerse. , )

- The naterial is undoubtaedly of such a quality
as to be suitable for your purposes. The quantity, avail-
ability, and the proxinmity to your wuuaon Island loc-
ation are cqually attr acuive factorse. oo ,

These, coupled with the cver-prasent
posslibilities or costly deleys through transportation
or other strilies affecting tho Temada supply, together
wvith the desirzbility of creating local indﬂvtrj and
eoploynent, may intoreost you suffliciently to discuss
a. purchase of thls lease. If such should bo the case,
I would be pleascd to discuss -the matter further uith
you, and I am confident that it vill be possible to .
arrive at a purchagc pricc satis ;actory to all parties
. concernod. .
Hay I expect to roceiva a renly at yoa. o e
convenience? .

“

Yours sincerely, -

- . . N

S e " A, J. Bussanich.
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